

---

Subject: PANDA PID TOF subgroup, Groningen 2010  
Posted by [Carsten Schwarz](#) on Wed, 18 Aug 2010 12:26:30 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear PANDA Cherenkov PID group,

this email is to bring the upcoming PANDA meeting to your attention. We will have a subgroup meeting which is scheduled for Monday, 30. of August, 16:30 pm to 18:30 in 5161.0165

Please let me know about the **\*\*\*title\*\*\*** of your contribution and the time needed for it at your earliest convenience, so that I can construct and post the agenda soon.

Best regards  
Carsten

---

---

Subject: Re: PANDA PID TOF subgroup, Groningen 2010  
Posted by [Carsten Schwarz](#) on Fri, 27 Aug 2010 08:40:29 GMT  
[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear colleagues,

there are no PID-TOF members in Groningen. Therefore, I cancel the PID-TOF session.

Best regards  
Carsten

---